UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
MN /020

OFFICIAL WARNING VIOLATOR

Customer # 2850
Certificate # 41-A-0025
B Deborah Rowell
e/ Country Pride Kennel

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

ADDRESS (Street, Cily, State, Zip Code)

l Pine Ever, MN 5647!

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about October 5, 2010 - July 15, 2009 you or your
organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION Failure to

3.6 (a)  Design and construct primary enclosure of suitable materials
so they are structurally sound. Maintain primary enclosure
so no sharp points or edges could injure the dogs and cats, and
protects them from injury.

(The outdoor enclosure housing two huskies is in moderate disrepair.
There appears to be a broken support which has caused the fencing
and other wooden supports making up the enclosure to become lose
and unsecured.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and
diseases and-assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious-and costly
impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may
result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or
violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.
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